
 

 
                    FCC: LO6-DVRS800 
 

    ___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Motorola Solutions Inc., 8000 West Sunrise Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33322                                          

Date:  February 18, 2020 
 
Office of Engineering and Technology  
Laboratory Division 
Equipment Authorization Branch 
Federal Communications Commission Laboratory  
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Subject:  Application for Class II Permissive Change Certification of Transceiver with FCC: LO6-DVRS800. 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Motorola Solutions, Inc in partnership with Futurecom Systems Group ULC is incorporating their mobiles under FCC: 
AZ492FT3826 as a companion model to Futurecom Systems Group ULC’s DVR FCC: LO6-DVRS800. 
 
The system is capable of transmitting simultaneous when using either of the following mobiles. 
 

Product 
Name 

FCC Model 
Numbers Description Frequency Range Comments 

 
APX4500 M22KSS9PW1AN 

VHF Mobile Radio 150.8-174 MHz 
 

APX2500 M24KSS9PW1AN Difference of APX2500 is 
software only feature limited 

 
As noted in the “Comments” the only difference between mobile APX4500 and APX2500 is software features which do 
not affect power or the transmit frequencies or modes.  Hardware is identical. All data provided on the APX4500 is 
representative of the APX2500. 
 
Please note that this product will not be distributed, leased or offered for sale in the United States until it is 
Grant by the FCC. 
 
If you have any questions, please email me at the address below or call me at (954) 723-4707. 
  
Sincerely, 

 
Deanna Zakharia 
Regulatory Compliance Manager 
E-mail : Deanna.zakharia@motorolasolutions.com 

mailto:Deanna.zakharia@motorolasolutions.com

